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Lesley Lund

From: Michael Taylor

Sent: 20 October 2022 17:53
To: Lesley Lund

Subject: Re: FW: pdfs

A\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hi Lesley,please find below.

Michael Taylor

Hyburn

Snodworth rd

Lancashire

BB6 8DR

To who it may concern.

My intention at the above address is to create an additional access point to Snodworth rd.

lintend to excavate the existing grassed area and back fill with hardcore standing, finishing with suitable gravel
finish.

All permeable materials to be used.

Ito my knpwledge have made all the necessary applications and enquiries for permission to the relevant authorities
ie Highways department and RVCC. to legally go ahead.

Kind regards
MTaylor.

On Thu, 20 Oct 2022 at 16:03, Lesley Lund _wrote:

Just a written statement explaining what you wish to do and why you believe it is lawful to do so ie permitted
development.

Kind regards

Lesley

From: Michael Taylor I
Sent: 20 October 2022 09:55



